
     

Environmental Protection Agency 
Environmental Licensing Programme  
Office of Environmental Sustainability 
 
Via EDEN 
 

 
19th October 2023 

 
In the matter of:  
 
Section 87(3) of EPA Act 1992 as amended in respect of licence review from Indaver 
Ireland Limited (Ref. LA010332) for an installation located at Carranstown, Duleek, 
County Meath. 
 
 
Dear Sir,  
 
Indaver Ireland Limited (‘Indaver’) agrees to the above extension request, as per your 
letter received via EDEN dated 20th September 2023, which extends the appropriate 
period by which the Agency must issue a proposed determination to 26th January 
2024.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
Yours Sincerely 
 

 
 
Regional Engineering Manager 
lndaver lreland Limited 


